

CHAPTER 136

GOVERNMENT - COUNTY

HOUSE BILL 12-1017

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) Swerdfeger and Pace, Fields, Fischer, Hullinghorst, Kefalas, Kerr A., Labuda, Lee, Massey, Miklosi, Singer, Summers, Todd, Vigil, Williams A., Young;
also SENATOR(S) Giron, Aguilar, Boyd, Foster, Guzman, Heath, Hodge, Morse, Newell, Nicholson, Roberts, Schwartz.

AN ACT

CONCERNING THE EXTENSION OF THE LOCAL ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE PILOT PROGRAM OPERATED UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PUEBLO COUNTY.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 30-12-107, **amend** (1) and (3) as follows:

30-12-107. Repeal of article - repeal of granted authority - reports.
(1) (a) The authority of the board of county commissioners of Pueblo county to create a pilot program pursuant to this article or to contract with a contractor to operate a pilot program in Pueblo county is repealed, effective July 1, ~~2012~~ 2017.

(b) No later than March 15, ~~2012~~ 2017, the board of county commissioners of Pueblo county and the board of directors of the contractor shall submit a report to the general assembly regarding the activities of the pilot program operated in Pueblo county. The report shall assess whether the pilot program has benefited Pueblo county, employers located in Pueblo county, and eligible individuals and their families. The report shall also contain any other information deemed appropriate by the board. The ~~report~~ BOARD shall ~~be distributed~~ DISTRIBUTE THE REPORT to the commissioner of insurance, the local government ~~committee~~ COMMITTEES of the house of representatives AND THE SENATE, or ~~its~~ THEIR successor ~~committee~~, ~~the local government and energy committee of the senate or its successor committee~~, ~~and~~ COMMITTEES, the health and human services ~~committees~~ COMMITTEE of the senate, OR ITS SUCCESSOR COMMITTEE, and THE HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE OF THE house of representatives, or ~~their~~ ITS successor ~~committees~~ COMMITTEE.

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

(3) This article is repealed, effective July 1, ~~2014~~ 2017.

SECTION 2. Effective date. This act takes effect July 1, 2012.

SECTION 3. Safety clause. The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Approved: April 26, 2012